THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
September 23, 2024

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, September 23, 2024, 3:10-5:10 p.m.

Family Room, Wyoming Union, or

Zoom

L. Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda*
Approval of the Minutes of September 9, 2024*

II. Reports
e Chair’s Report
e ASUW Report
e Staff Senate Report
e Committee Reports
o Next-Gen USP -Treva Sprout-Ahrenholtz
e General announcements

III. Discussion with President Seidel

IV. Introduction of Resolution 467 in Support of Visiting Dignitaries
SAPP

V. Introduction of Resolution 468 in Support of Political Campaigns

and Electioneering Activities on Campus SAPP

VL Introduction of Resolution 469 in Support of Official University
Communications SAPP

VII. Introduction of Resolution 470 in Support of Marketing Brand
Standards and Printed Publications SAPP

VIII. Adjournment

IX. Executive Session

* email attachment



